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February 7, 2024

Julie Mikulas

Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.
1800 N. Taft Hill Road

Fort Collins, CO 80521

RE:  Greeley 35" Ave Mine, M-1977-036

Surety Increase 3 (SI3)
Extending Deadline for Submission Request

Dear Ms. Mikulas:

On February 6, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to
extend the deadline for submitting a new financial warranty. The deadline has been extended
from January 26, 2024, to March 26, 2024.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.
Sincerely,

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
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MClrtin Julie Mikulas
MG!’I@J[J[CI Regional Land Manager

February 6, 2024

Mr. Brock Bowles

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Greeley 35" Ave, M-1977-036, Surety Increase SI-3

Dear Mr. Bowles:

Please accept this letter as our request to extend the deadline for submitting a new Financial Warranty
for the increased amount from January 26, 2024 to March 26, 2024 so we can submit a Surety Reduction
for the items that are already completed in the bond calculation.

Please let me know if anything additional is needed.

Sincerely,

padee Wbl -

Julie Mikulas
Regional Land Manager

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office

1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com
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